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From: Dean Edwards <dedwards@ewct.org>
Date: Thu, May 16, 2024 at 4:20 PM
Subject: Fwd: East Windsor HS (CT) - Track Replacement
To: Patrick Tudryn <ptudryn@ewct.org>

See the most recent email from Ryan.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor Public Schools
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org>
Date: Thu, May 16, 2024 at 4:19 PM
Subject: Re: East Windsor HS (CT) - Track Replacement
To: Dean Edwards <dedwards@ewct.org>

Dean, 

Sorry but we haven't been able to pull all the numbers together yet with a big project bid due yesterday
and another tomorrow. 

I'll put more pressure on my estimator to get this done tomorrow and out to you before the close of the
week here. 

Sorry, and thank you for your patience. 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court Surface
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On 2024-05-16 3:50 pm, Dean Edwards wrote:

Good afternoon!  I am just touching base about the quote for our track replacement to see if we will be
receiving that today?  Thanks in advance.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor Public Schools
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 4:10 PM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

I spoke to Patrick this morning and let him know we're doing our best to get an accurate proposal to
you ASAP. We did have a large bid due this afternoon and my estimators been focused on that. He's
now working on your estimate. Contrary to my hopes we're not going to be able to get that completed
today. But I'm hopeful that we can get this out to you and Patrick by this time tomorrow. 

Would you please relay this message to Patrick as well so he knows today's simply not possible to get
this completed, reviewed and approved to send to you but we're trying as hard as we can to get this
out to you tomorrow. 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court Surface
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On 2024-05-12 9:09 am, Dean Edwards wrote:

Good morning Ryan!  I just wanted to touch base about our quote to see where things were with
receiving that.  Thanks in advance.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor Public Schools
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 11:17 AM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

We can try but at this point cannot promise. Let me see what we can do to push this along by
then. 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court Surface

On 2024-04-30 10:41 am, Dean Edwards wrote:

Hi Ryan!  I just spoke with my superintendent and he is wondering if there was any way we could
have an official quote by May 8th?  There is a board meeting that night and he would like to take
your information to that meeting to present it.  Let me know if this is possible.  Thanks
in advance.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
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Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 9:52 AM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

No worries. That's a pretty common answer! Ha. 

I can make some assumptions and work on getting you some budget estimates by the end of
next week. 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court Surface

On 2024-04-30 9:34 am, Dean Edwards wrote:

Morning Ryan!  I wanted you to know that I finally heard back from the town's Dir. of Public
Works and they unfortunately don't have any diagrams as to what the drainage and/or
irrigation piping looks like under our soccer field and track.  Sorry!

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Tue, Apr 23, 2024 at 9:13 PM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:
Sounds good. See you in the morning. 
 

Sent from my iPhone
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On Apr 23, 2024, at 7:10 PM, Dean Edwards <dedwards@ewct.org> wrote:

Hi Ryan!  For tomorrow, when you pull into the school, follow the road to the left and go
to the back of the school where the track is located.  Please call me at 585-738-9860
when you arrive and I will meet you outside.  Thanks again for coming.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Fri, Apr 19, 2024 at 12:44 PM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

For the moment lets plan for next Wednesday at 10am. If anything changes on your
end or mine we can adjust. 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org
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On 2024-04-16 10:38 am, Dean Edwards wrote:

Yes that's fine!  Thanks again.
 
Dean 
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2024, at 10:33 AM, Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

Wednesday the 24th is good. Can we keep the 10-12 range and I'll get back to you
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in a couple days to confirm the specific time within that range pending other
meetings?

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org
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On 2024-04-15 6:53 pm, Dean Edwards wrote:

Sorry, it's Weds. the 24th, would you be available then?

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 4:13 PM Dean Edwards <dedwards@ewct.org> wrote:
How about Weds the 23rd around 10-12?
 
Dean 
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2024, at 3:56 PM, Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org> wrote:

Dean, 

Next week looks quite open for me except Monday. How about Tuesday or
Wednesday around 10-12?

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
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437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org
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On 2024-04-15 3:03 pm, Dean Edwards wrote:

Sorry, I am not around on Weds.  What about next week, the week of April
22nd?

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 2:50 PM Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org>
wrote:

Dean, 

Friday might work. What about this Wednesday as a possibility? 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

<7fe77ec9.png>

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

https://www.google.com/maps/search/437+Sherman+Hill+Road+Woodbury,+CT+06798?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/437+Sherman+Hill+Road+Woodbury,+CT+06798?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:ryan@classicturf.org
https://www.classicturf.org/
https://www.classicturf.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/classic-turf-company-llc/about/
https://www.instagram.com/classicturf/
https://www.facebook.com/ClassicTurfCo
https://twitter.com/ClassicTurf
https://www.classicturf.org/blog.html/
mailto:ryan@classicturf.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/437+Sherman+Hill+Road+Woodbury,+CT+06798?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/437+Sherman+Hill+Road+Woodbury,+CT+06798?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:ryan@classicturf.org
https://www.classicturf.org/
https://www.classicturf.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/classic-turf-company-llc/about/
https://www.instagram.com/classicturf/
https://www.facebook.com/ClassicTurfCo
https://twitter.com/ClassicTurf


From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court
Surface
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On 2024-04-12 4:36 pm, Dean Edwards wrote:

Hi Ryan!  Unfortunately I'm not available next Thursday.  Would you be
available on Friday the 19th at all?
 
Dean 
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2024, at 4:00 PM, Ryan Conroy <ryan@classicturf.org>
wrote:

Dean, 

Thank you for reaching out to us and I'm happy to setup a site visit. 

Are you available on Thursday next week around 9:30am? 

Best, 

RYAN CONROY
Director of Sales

Classic Turf Company, LLC 
PO Box 55
437 Sherman Hill Road
Woodbury, CT 06798

860-248-1583 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  ryan@classicturf.org

<7fe77ec9.png>

classicturf.org  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  Facebook  |  Twitter

From the Blog: Why You Should Consider a Cushioned Tennis Court
Surface

<42b50b76.jpeg>

On 2024-04-10 1:27 pm, Dean Edwards wrote:

Thanks John!  I look forward to hearing from Ryan.  Take care.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA
Athletic Director
East Windsor High School
Cell Number - (585) 738-9860
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Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT

On Wed, Apr 10, 2024 at 12:51 PM <john@classicturf.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Dean,

Thank you for reaching out. We would be happy to come and
asses your track and provide pricing for re-construction.

I have copied our sales director Ryan Conroy on this email. Ryan
will reach out to schedule a time to meet with you next week.

Thank you again for reaching out.

Best,

JOHN EREN

Vice President / Engineer

 

Classic Turf Company, LLC 

PO Box 55

437 Sherman Hill Road

Woodbury, CT 06798

 

203-465-3988 mobile  |  800-246-7951  |  john@classicturf.org
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From: Dean Edwards <dedwards@ewct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:03 AM
To: john@classicturf.org
Subject: East Windsor HS (CT) - Track Replacement
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Good morning John!  I am reaching out to see if I could set up an
appointment for your company to come out and do an assessment
of our track.  I am in the process of trying to secure money from
the Town of East Windsor to do a full replacement.  So, getting a
quote for the job is something I would need as well.  Let me know
what your availability is.  Thanks in advance.

Dean S. Edwards, CAA

Athletic Director

East Windsor High School

Cell Number - (585) 738-9860

Twitter - @EastWindsor_CT
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